Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Mark,

Neal Hutchison [HHutchis@dtsc.ca.gov] @
Thursday, February 18, 2010 3:34 PM

Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Mark Malinowski

Fwd: 1001 42nd Street

ATTO00001.bmp; Geomatrix Risk AssessmentEvaluation 6.29.07.pdf; Geomatrix Risk
Assessment revaddendum (5-13-09).pdf

Attached are the 2007 risk analysis and the 2009 update that were sent with a copy of the CAP.

To comply with the Governor’s order calling for furloughs, DTSC will be closed the first, second, and third
Fridays of every month. | will also be out of the office every fourth Friday. | apologize for any inconvenience

this may cause.

MNeal Hutchison, Projed Manager
Brownfields and Environmental Restoration Program
Departrment of Toxic Substances Control

3800 Cal Center Drive
Sacramento, Ca 95826
HHutchis@disc.ca. goy

(916) 255-4369
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Sticky Note
File attachments included in this e-mail can be found in RO0000079 as
RISK_ADEND_R_2009-05-14 and
RISK_R_2007-06-29.


